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August 21, 2015 
 
VIA EMAIL  
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  Ontario Power Generation (“OPG”) 

Section 92 Application for Leave to Construct Transmission Line 
Peter Sutherland Senior Generating Station (formerly New Post Creek 
Generating Station) 
EB-2014-0194 

 
This is OPG’s reply to a telephone request from Mr. Daniel Kim, Board Staff, 
regarding information required to complete the record in OPG’s application for an 
order or orders granting leave to construct a 115 kV transmission line for Peter 
Sutherland Senior Generating Station (formerly New Post Creek Generating 
Station).  
 
OPG was asked to provide a copy of the form of agreement to be used by OPG for 
the required easement agreement(s), per Exhibit F of the Ontario Energy Board 
Filing Requirements for Transmission and Distribution Applications. 
 
As stated in OPG’s application, the Proposed Line is located entirely on Crown 
Land owned by the Province (Ex. F1-1, page 1, lines 27, 28).  As such, the form of 
agreement for the easement will be the form used by the Ministry of Natural 
Resources and Forestry at that time and not an OPG form.  This requirement is 
consistent with OPG’s experience with all easements negotiated with the Crown.   
 
Based on standard practice, application for the easement and registration of the 
transmission line on title will be made by OPG after the Proposed Line is 
constructed and operational. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greg Towstego 
Senior Manager 
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Please direct any comments or questions in this matter to the undersigned. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Greg Towstego 
 
 
 
cc: David Richmond, OEB 

Ljuba Djurdjevic, OEB 
Daniel Kim, OEB 
Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP 

 Maia Chase, IESO 
 Carlton Mathias, OPG 


